STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TO: Sponsors of the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs

FROM: Cheryl Resha, Education Manager VEMC !

Bureau of Health/Nutrition, Family Services and Adult Education
DATE: March 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Operational Memorandum #15-12
Procurement Questions Relevant to the Buy American Provision

The U.S. Department of Agriculture issued updated Q and A on the topic of Buy American.
Attached is the revised Q and A, which supersedes previous guidance on this area. The changes
amount to a rewrite of the answer to Question 3.

Questions may be directed to:

COUNTIES CONSULTANT E-MAIL PHONE
Hartford and Windham Teri Dandeneau teri.dandeneau@ct.gov 860-807-2079
Litchfield, Middlesex and Tolland Fionnuala Brown | fionnuala.brown@ct.gov | 860-807-2129
Fairfield and New London Jackie Schipke jackie.schipke@ct.gov 860-807-2123
New Haven (Towns/Cities beginning with A — M) | Jackie Schipke jackie.schipke@ct.gov 860-807-2123
New Haven (Towns/Cities beginning with N — W) | Teri Dandeneau | teri.dandeneau@ct.gov 860-807-2079
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